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From: Caitlin Prentice <cap@prenticehospitality.com>
To: Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 5/14/2015 4:19 PM
Subject: Re: 58 Fore St. - permit #2015-01068

Hi Ann,

Rick is using the second floor levels of building 2 and 6. All of the
comic vendors are in 2. I believe 6 is people networking only-there
aren't any tables in that space.

I hope that helps and thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 14, 2015, at 1:59 PM, Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
>
> Caitlin-
>
> Buildings 2 & 6 are highlighted on the site plan. Are theses both one story buildings? If not which floors 
are being used. Also the layout makes it look like they are all in one space. Can you clarify?
>
> Thanks.
>
> Ann
>
>
>
>
> Ann Machado
> Zoning Administrator
> Planning & Urban Development
> Portland, Maine
> (207) 874-8709
>
> Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city 
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few 
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public 
and/or the media if requested.   --

-- 
 

PLEASE READ: This message is for the named person's use only. It may 
contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No 
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If 
you receive this message in error, please delete it and all copies from 
your system, destroy any hard copies and notify the sender. You must not, 
directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part 
of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Prentice Hospitality 
Group, LLC and its respective subsidiaries each reserve the right to 
monitor all email communications through its networks. Any views expressed 
in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the 
message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state the views of 
such entity. Unless otherwise stated, any pricing information in this 
message is indicative only, is subject to change and does not constitute a 
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formal offer at any price quoted. 


